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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 11:49 AM

To: jouis

Subject: RE: LKK REF: CC6/AIG18012000/Uea3              SLV2098Y  LOD  LKK AIG.pdf

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 

  SAVE AS TO COSTS 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLV 2098Y AND FBM 7054G ON 27/06/2018 

 

Please be informed that our Principal had repudiated the claim due to our insured breach of policy terms and 

conditions.  

 

Therefore, we will close the matter at our end. 

 

Kindly redirect your client’s claim to the owner of FBM 7054G. 

 

Thank You. 

 

Best Regards, 

Asher Sng | Case Handler   

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 2:13 PM 

To: 'jouis' <jouis@jinauto.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: LKK REF: CC6/AIG18012000/Uea3 SLV2098Y LOD LKK AIG.pdf 

 

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 

  SAVE AS TO COSTS 

 

Hi Jouis, 

 

We refer to the email below. 

 

Our insured is still non reporting till date. 
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We are still pending further instruction from our principal. 

 

Shall revert to you once our principal revert 

 

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

 
 

 

 

From: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 3:23 PM 

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: LKK REF: CC6/AIG18012000/Uea3 SLV2098Y LOD LKK AIG.pdf 

 

 

From: jouis [mailto:jouis@jinauto.com.sg]  

Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2019 12:43 PM 

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: LKK REF: CC6/AIG18012000/Uea3 SLV2098Y LOD LKK AIG.pdf 

 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

 

Dear  Hsiao Tong  

 

Accident Involving vehicle SLV2098Y and FBM7054G AIG INSURED on 27/6/2018 *** LKK REF: CC6/AIG18012000/Uea3 

 

We refer to our letter of Demand dated 10/7/2018. 

 

Please update us the claim status . 
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Thank you & Best  Regards, 

Jouis Seow  

Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd 

Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10  

Singapore 539195. 

  

Tel        : (65) 62898126 

Fax       : (65) 62870590 

Email    : jouis@jinauto.com.sg  
  

 

 


